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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent:  Wednesday, September 10, 2008 9:16 AM

To: Mark Philliber ,

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD
Subject: Key Energy Services, LLC (Key) Status of Brine Well Plug and Abandonment { By - | g)

Mr. Philliber:

Good morning. NMOCD is aware of a couple of brine wells (one in Carlsbad and the other near Eunice) that were
supposed to be plugged and abandoned within 90 days of failure. | believe Key may have exceeded the 90-day
corrective action period.

Could you please provide the NMOCD with an update on the plugging and abandonment of the above brine
wells? Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @ state.nm.us

Website: http://iwww.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")
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